DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY

Central Committee Minutes

2/17/2022 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, February 17, 2022 was called to order at six pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Mr. Kounovsky present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as amended.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$1,075.60 in income and \$7,992.15 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$6,916.55.

The Committee considered endorsements of candidates running in the May Primary.

The Committee considered endorsement of Councilor Jennifer Yeh for Eugene City Council by unanimous consent.

Councilor Yeh was endorsed.

The Committee considered endorsement of Councilor Steve Moe for Springfield City Council by unanimous consent.

Councilor Moe was endorsed.

Mr. Pruce-Zimmerman moved to endorse Councilor Greg Evans for Eugene City Council by unanimous consent. Councilor Evans was endorsed.

The Committee considered endorsement of Mark Molina for Springfield City Council by unanimous consent. An objection was recorded. Mr. Josephson move to endorse Mark Molina for Springfield City Council. The motion was seconded by Mr. Thompson and passed.

The Committee considered endorsement of Mindy Schlossberg for the Eugene Water and Electric Board. Mindy Schlossberg was endorsed.

The Budget Committee report was received. The Party had \$11,738.00 in in-

come and \$11,700.30 in expenses for the year to date, for a net gain of \$37.70.

The Campaign Services Committee reported on working with candidates in the May election.

The Community Action Committee reported on the Party's community service project in support of Bags of Love. The committee continues to monitor COVID restrictions while planning for summer events.

The Fundraising Committee reported on the Roosevelt Gala.

The Organization Committee reported on Neighborhood Leader Organizing. The committee has a goal of recruiting 200 neighborhood leaders. Laura Gillpatrick will serve as Neighborhood Leader Coordinator.

House District 7 reported on Neighborhood Leader Recruitment.

House District 8 reported on district organizing.

House Districts 9 and 10 reported on costal organizing.

House District 13 reported that the district reorganized and that Tom Dodd and Dan Isaacson were elected Co-Chairs.

House district 14 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: Alaire Fajardo, Ed Gerdes, Eric Richardson, and Mary Kirkpatrick were appointed. The Committee reported that PCP filings will close on March 8.

The Platform Committee reported that a virtual Platform Convention meeting was held in advance of the in-person platform convention meeting later this year. Mr. Josephson moved to empower the Chair to work with Joel Iboa on a letter regarding farmworker overtime. The motion was seconded by Ms. Bowser and passed unanimously.

The Rules Committee requested feedback on the Party's endorsement process.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the State Central Committee will meet on March 26 and 27.

The 4th Congressional District Committee Delegation reported that the CD will hold a forum for congressional candidates.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at twenty one minutes past seven o'clock.